# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Verv	/ Hiah	(over	20%)	 2
,	,	,	, _ ,	_

# **VERY HIGH (OVER 20%)**



#### **BUBBA HAZE REGULAR**

Sex Regular

**Genotype** 50% Sativa - 50% Indica

**THC** 24%

**Lineage** Bubba Kush x Ghost Train Haze

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 55 to 65 days

Yield 600 gr/m2 indoor, up to 2000 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Noble wood

Smell High

Effect Euphoric

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 49637

**Price:** 18.95 € Original price was: 18.95 €.18.00 €Current price is:

18.00 €.

### ×

#### WILD THAILAND

Sex Feminized
Genotype 100% Sativa

**THC** 22%

Lineage Ko Chang (Thailand)
Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 75 to 80 days

Yield 400 gr/m2 indoor, +700 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests Medium
Taste Citric fruit

Smell Medium

Effect Euphoric

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 88337

**Price:** 16.00 € - 55.00 €Price range: 16.00 € through 55.00 €



### **AFGHAN KUSH X BLACK DOMINA**

Sex Feminized
Genotype 100% Indica

**THC** 21%

**Lineage** Afghan Kush x Black Domina

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 50 to 55 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, +900 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Sweet fruit
Smell High
Effect Narcotic

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 21227

**Price:** 16.00 € - 52.00 €Price range: 16.00 € through 52.00 €



#### **AMNESIA**

Sex Feminized

**Genotype** 70% Sativa - 30% Indica

**THC** 21%

**Lineage** Amnesia (Skunk x Cinderella 99 x Jack Herer x Thai)

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 60 to 70 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, +800 gr/pl outdoor

**Resistance to mold** Medium **Resistance to pests** Medium

Taste Incensed
Smell Very High
Effect Cerebral

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 48175

**Price:** 19.00 € - 63.00 €Price range: 19.00 € through 63.00 €

### ×

#### **YUMBOLT 47**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 10% Sativa - 90% Indica

**THC** 20%

Lineage Yumbolt x AK-47

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 55 to 65 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, +800 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High
Taste Sweet
Smell High

Smell High

Effect Narcotic

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 47919

**Price:** 18.00 € - 60.00 €Price range: 18.00 € through 60.00 €



### STRAWBERRY BLUE

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 75% Sativa - 25% Indica

**THC** 23%

**Lineage** Strawberry / New Blue Line

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 60 to 70 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, +800 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests High

Taste Sweet fruit
Smell High
Effect Cerebral

Read More

**SKU:** CSB 82277

**Price:** 16.00 € - 52.00 €Price range: 16.00 € through 52.00 €



#### **STAR 47**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 10% Sativa - 90% Indica

**THC** 21%

Lineage Sensi Star x AK-47

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 55 to 60 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, +800 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Sweet fruit
Smell High
Effect Cerebral

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 12319

**Price:** 18.00 € - 60.00 €Price range: 18.00 € through 60.00 €



#### **AMNESIA EARLY HARVEST**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 70% Sativa - 30% Indica

**THC** 21%

Lineage Amnesia x Ruderalis
Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 45 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, +800 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High
Taste Incensed
Smell Very High

**Effect** Cerebral

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB\_83358

**Price:** 20.00 € - 66.00 €Price range: 20.00 € through 66.00 €



### STRAWBERRY BLUE EARLY HARVEST

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 75% Sativa - 25% Indica

**THC** 21%

Lineage Strawberry Blue
Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

**Life Cycle** 45 days

Yield 600 gr/m2 indoor, +1000 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests Medium
Taste Sweet fruit
High

Effect Cerebral

Read More

**SKU:** CSB\_38393

**Price:** 20.00 € - 66.00 €Price range: 20.00 € through 66.00 €



### **AFGHAN KUSH EARLY HARVEST**

Sex Feminized

Genotype 100% Indica

THC 21,6%

\_\_,,,,

**Lineage** Afghan Kush x Northern Light x Big Bud Ryder

**Grow method** Indoors/Outdoors

**Life Cycle** 45 days

Yield 450 gr/m2 indoor, +500 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold Very high

Resistance to pests Very high

Taste Noble wood

Smell High Effect Narcotic

Read More

**SKU:** CSB\_77721

**Price:** 16.00 € - 52.00 €Price range: 16.00 € through 52.00 €



#### **NEVILLE HAZE RYDER**

SexFeminizedGenotypeSativa Auto

**THC** 21%

**Lineage** Neville Haze x Ruderalis

**Grow method** Indoors/Outdoors

**Life Cycle** 80 days

Yield 600 gr/m2 indoor, 400 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Incensed Smell High

**Effect** Energetic, very durable

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 95729

**Price:** 23.00 € - 76.00 €Price range: 23.00 € through 76.00 €



### **NORTHERN LIGHT X BIG BUD RYDER**

Sex Feminized
Genotype Indica Auto

**THC** 21%

**Lineage** Northern Light x Big Bud Auto

**Grow method** Indoors/Outdoors

**Life Cycle** 70 days

Yield 600 gr/m2 indoor, 200 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Citric fruit
Smell High
Effect Narcotic

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 18566

**Price:** 23.00 € - 76.00 €Price range: 23.00 € through 76.00 €



#### **AMNESIA RYDER**

SexFeminizedGenotypeSativa Auto

**THC** 21%

**Lineage** Amnesia Haze x Ruderalis

**Grow method** Indoors/Outdoors

**Life Cycle** 75-80 days

Yield 600 gr/m2 indoor, +200 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Citric fruit
Smell High

**Effect** Energetic, very durable

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** CSB 98128

**Price:** 23.00 € - 76.00 €Price range: 23.00 € through 76.00 €



### **CRAZY MISS HYDE**

Sex Feminized

**Genotype** 30% Sativa - 70% Indica

**THC** 21%

**Lineage** Northern Light x Belladona

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 55 to 65 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, 900 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests Very high
Taste Citric fruit

Smell High
Effect Euphoric

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB\_15841

**Price:** 6.50 € - 51.00 €Price range: 6.50 € through 51.00 €



### **SPICY WHITE DEVIL**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 65% Sativa - 35% Indica

**THC** 21%

Lineage Jack Herer x Blueberry

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

**Life Cycle** 60 to 70 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, 900 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests Medium
Taste Sweet
Smell High

**Effect** Euphoric

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 85232

**Price:** 7.00 € - 57.50 €Price range: 7.00 € through 57.50 €



### **HOLY GRAIL 69**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 65% Sativa - 35% Indica

**THC** 21%

**Lineage** Matanuska Tundra x Chronic x Haze

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 60 to 70 days

Yield 450 gr/m2 indoor, 800 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold Very high
Resistance to pests High
Taste Incensed

Smell High
Effect Euphoric

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB\_57919

**Price:** 7.50 € - 61.00 €Price range: 7.50 € through 61.00 €



### **GREEN LOVE POTION**

Sex Feminized

**Genotype** 20% Sativa - 80% Indica

**THC** 20%

**Lineage** Black Domina x Lavender

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 55 to 65 days

Yield 500 gr/m2 indoor, 800 gr/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests High

Taste Sweet fruit
Smell High
Effect Cerebral

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 67182

**Price:** 6.75 € - 54.00 €Price range: 6.75 € through 54.00 €

# **EL ALQUIMISTA**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 30% Sativa - 70% Indica

**THC** 21%

**Lineage** Northern Light x AK 47

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 50 to 55 days

\_\_ ...

Yield 440 gr/m2 indoor, 700 gr/pl outdoor

**Resistance to mold** Very high **Resistance to pests** Very high

Taste Sweet fruit
Smell Very High
Effect Narcotic

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 62667

**Price:** 7.80 € - 62.00 €Price range: 7.80 € through 62.00 €





#### **DELICIOUS COOKIES - EARLY VERSION**

Sex Feminized

**Genotype** 50% Sativa - 40% Indica - 10% Ruderalis

**THC** 26%

Girls Scout Cookies x Wedding Cake x 707 Headband x Death

Star x Ruderalis

**Grow method** Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 45 days

Yield 600 g/m2 Indoor | 1500 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High Resistance to pests High

**Taste** earl gray tea, cookies, earthy nuances

Smell High

Effect Euphoric

Read More

**SKU:** CSB 66625

**Price:** 9.00 € - 83.00 €Price range: 9.00 € through 83.00 €

### ×

### **CRITICAL NEVILLE HAZE - EARLY VERSION**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 80% Sativa - 10% Indica - 10% Ruderalis

**THC** 23,5%

**Lineage** Critical Mass x Neville Haze x Ruderalis

**Grow method** Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 45 days

Yield 500 g/m2 Indoor | 1000 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Incensed
Smell Medium
Effect Euphoric

Read More

**SKU:** CSB 64992

**Price:** 9.00 € - 83.00 €Price range: 9.00 € through 83.00 €



### **GOLOSA - EARLY VERSION**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 10% Sativa - 80% Indica - 10% Ruderalis

**THC** 26%

Lineage Golosa x Ruderalis

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 45 days

Yield 550 g/m2 Indoor | 1000 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High

Resistance to pests Very high

Taste Sweet fruit

Smell High

Effect Narcotic

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 39615

**Price:** 9.00 € - 83.00 €Price range: 9.00 € through 83.00 €



### **UNKNOWN KUSH - EARLY VERSION**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 50% Sativa - 50% Indica

**THC** 23%

**Lineage** Unknown Kush x Ruderalis

**Grow method** Indoors/Outdoors

**Life Cycle** 45 days

Yield 500 g/m2 Indoor | 900 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Liquorice
Smell High
Effect Narcotic

Read More

**SKU:** CSB\_49936

**Price:** 9.00 € - 83.00 €Price range: 9.00 € through 83.00 €



### **ELEVEN ROSES - EARLY VERSION**

Sex Feminized

Genotype 100% Indica

**THC** 24,8%

**Lineage** Eleven Roses x Ruderalis

**Grow method** Indoors/Outdoors

**Life Cycle** 45 days

Yield 600 g/m2 Indoor | 2000 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold Very high
Resistance to pests Very high
Taste Sweet fruit
High

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 15458

Effect

**Price:** 9.00 € - 83.00 €Price range: 9.00 € through 83.00 €

Narcotic



### **CRITICAL SENSI STAR - EARLY VERSION**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 10% Sativa - 90% Indica

**THC** 24,8%

**Lineage** Critical Sensi Star x Ruderalis

**Grow method** Indoors/Outdoors

**Life Cycle** 45 days

Yield 550 g/m2 Indoor | 900 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Citric fruit
Smell High
Effect Cerebral

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 49434

**Price:** 7.00 € - 65.00 €Price range: 7.00 € through 65.00 €



### **DELICIOUS CANDY - EARLY VERSION**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 20% Sativa - 80% Indica

**THC** 22,4%

**Lineage** Delicious Candy x Ruderalis

**Grow method** Indoors/Outdoors

**Life Cycle** 45 days

Yield 550 g/m2 Indoor | 1000 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold Very high
Resistance to pests High
Taste Sweet

Smell Very High
Effect Narcotic

Read More

**SKU:** CSB 78713

**Price:** 7.00 € - 65.00 €Price range: 7.00 € through 65.00 €



### **MARMALATE - EARLY VERSION**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 30% Sativa - 70% Indica

**THC** 21%

Lineage Marmalate x Ruderalis

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

**Life Cycle** 45 days

Yield 500 g/m2 Indoor | 900 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests High

Taste Sweet fruit
Smell High
Effect Cerebral

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** CSB 76395

**Price:** 7.00 € - 65.00 €Price range: 7.00 € through 65.00 €



### **CARAMELO - EARLY VERSION**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 70% Sativa - 30% Indica

**THC** 24,2%

Lineage Caramelo x Ruderalis

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

**Life Cycle** 45 days

Yield 450 g/m2 Indoor | 900 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Sweet fruit
Smell High
Effect Euphoric

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 83184

**Price:** 7.00 € - 65.00 €Price range: 7.00 € through 65.00 €



### **SUGAR BLACK ROSE - EARLY VERSION**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 20% Sativa - 80% Indica

**THC** 25%

**Lineage** Sugar Black Rose x Ruderalis

**Grow method** Indoors/Outdoors

**Life Cycle** 45 days

Yield 450 g/m2 Indoor | 900 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

**Taste** Sweet fruit

Smell High

**Effect** Narcotic

Read More

**SKU:** CSB 46967

**Price:** 7.00 € - 65.00 €Price range: 7.00 € through 65.00 €



### **BAY BURGER**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 20% Sativa - 80% Indica

**THC** 28%

**Lineage** Bay 11 x Donny Burger

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 50 to 55 days

Yield 600 g/m2 Indoor | 2000 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold Very high

**Resistance to pests** Very high

**Taste** Citric fruit

Smell High

**Effect** Narcotic

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB\_79391

**Price:** 11.00 € - 95.00 €Price range: 11.00 € through 95.00 €



### **LORD KUSH**

Sex Feminized

Genotype Mostly Indica

**THC** 26%

**Lineage** Unknown Kush x Death Star x Head Band

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 50 to 55 days

Yield 700 g/m2 Indoor | 1200 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Noble wood

Smell High

Effect Narcotic

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 61593

**Price:** 11.00 € - 95.00 €Price range: 11.00 € through 95.00 €

### ×

### **GOLOSA**

Sex Feminized

**Genotype** 20% Sativa - 80% Indica

**THC** 26%

**Lineage** Bay 11 x Grapefruit x Blueberry

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 55 to 60 days

Yield 550 g/m2 Indoor | 1500 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold Very high
Resistance to pests Very high
Taste Sweet fruit
Smell High
Effect Narcotic

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 35275

**Price:** 13.00 € - 109.00 €Price range: 13.00 € through 109.00 €



### **ELEVEN ROSES**

Sex Feminized

Genotype 100% Indica

**THC** 24,8%

**Lineage** Appalachian Kush x Sugar Black Rose

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 55 to 60 days

Yield 600 g/m2 Indoor | 2000 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold Very high
Resistance to pests Very high
Taste Sweet fruit
Smell High

Effect Narcotic

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB\_61542

**Price:** 11.00 € - 95.00 €Price range: 11.00 € through 95.00 €



#### **DELICIOUS CANDY**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 20% Sativa - 80% Indica

**THC** 22,4%

**Lineage** Caramelo x UK Cheese

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 55 to 60 days

Yield 550 g/m2 Indoor | 1000 g/pl Outdoor

**Resistance to mold** Very high **Resistance to pests** High

Taste Sweet

Smell Very High

Effect Narcotic

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 69878

**Price:** 10.00 € - 84.00 €Price range: 10.00 € through 84.00 €



# **BLACK RUSSIAN**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 20% Sativa - 80% Indica

**THC** 24%

**Lineage** Black Domina X White Russian

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 50 to 55 days

Yield 500 g/m2 Indoor | 900 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium

Resistance to pests Medium

Taste Sweet fruit

Smell High

Effect Narcotic

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 17698

**Price:** 8.50 € - 75.00 €Price range: 8.50 € through 75.00 €



# **FRUITY CHRONIC JUICE**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 10% Sativa - 90% Indica

**THC** 22,5%

**Lineage** Chronic X White Widow

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 50 to 55 days

Yield 500 g/m2 Indoor | 900 g/pl Outdoor

**Resistance to mold** High **Resistance to pests** High

Taste Sweet fruit
Smell High
Effect Narcotic

Read More

**SKU:** CSB\_81322

**Price:** 7.50 € - 69.00 €Price range: 7.50 € through 69.00 €



### **SUGAR BLACK ROSE**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 20% Sativa - 80% Indica

**THC** 25%

**Lineage** Critical Mass x Black Domina

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 50 to 55 days

Yield 450 g/m2 Indoor | 900 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Sweet fruit
Smell High

Effect Narcotic

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 76263

**Price:** 7.50 € - 74.00 €Price range: 7.50 € through 74.00 €



#### **CRITICAL SENSI STAR**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 10% Sativa - 90% Indica

**THC** 24,8%

**Lineage** Critical Mass x Sensi Star

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 50 to 55 days

Yield 500 g/m2 indoor | +900 g/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Citric fruit
Smell High
Effect Cerebral

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 24486

**Price:** 8.20 € - 79.00 €Price range: 8.20 € through 79.00 €



### **MARMALATE**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 30% Sativa - 70% Indica

**THC** 21%

**Lineage** Critical Mass x Lavender

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 50 to 55 days

Yield 500 g/m2 indoor | +900 g/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests High

Taste Sweet fruit
Smell High
Effect Cerebral

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 94657

**Price:** 7.00 € - 65.00 €Price range: 7.00 € through 65.00 €



#### **NORTHERN LIGHT BLUE**

Sex Feminized
Genotype 100% Indica

**THC** 20%

**Lineage** Northern Light x Blueberry DJ Short

Narcotic

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 50 to 55 days

Yield 550 g/m2 indoor | +1000 g/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests Medium
Taste Citric fruit
Smell High

**Effect** 

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** CSB 28322

**Price:** 7.00 € - 65.00 €Price range: 7.00 € through 65.00 €



#### **UNKNOWN KUSH**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 50% Sativa - 50% Indica

**THC** 23%

**Lineage** Bay 11 x Unknown Kush

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 55 to 60 days

Yield 500 g/m2 Indoor | +900 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Liquorice
Smell High
Effect Narcotic

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 86643

**Price:** 11.00 € - 95.00 €Price range: 11.00 € through 95.00 €



### **SUGAR CANDY**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 40% Sativa - 60% Indica

**THC** 25%

**Lineage** Caramelo x Sugar Black Rose

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 50 to 55 days

Yield 600 g/m2 Indoor | 2000 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests Medium
Taste Citric fruit
Smell High

**Effect** Cerebral

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 19727

**Price:** 11.00 € - 95.00 €Price range: 11.00 € through 95.00 €



### **UNKNOWN KUSH REGULAR**

Sex Regular

**Genotype** 50% Sativa - 50% Indica

**THC** 23%

**Lineage** Bay 11 x Unknown Kush

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 55 to 60 days

Yield 500 g/m2 Indoor / +900 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Liquorice
Smell High
Effect Narcotic

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 94582

**Price:** 29.00 € - 59.00 €Price range: 29.00 € through 59.00 €



# **ORIGINAL JUAN HERER REGULAR**

Sex Regular

**Genotype** 70% Sativa - 30% Indica

**THC** 21%

**Lineage** O.G. KUSH x JACK HERER

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 55 to 65 days

Yield 600 g/m2 Indoor | +1000 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High

Taste Incensed
Smell High
Effect Cerebral

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB\_69722

**Price:** 29.00 € - 59.00 €Price range: 29.00 € through 59.00 €

### ×

### MARMALATE REGULAR

**Sex** Regular

**Genotype** 30% Sativa - 70% Indica

**THC** 21%

**Lineage** Critical Mass x Lavender

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 50 to 55 days

Yield 500 g/m2 Indoor / +900 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests High

Taste Sweet fruit
Smell High
Effect Cerebral

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB\_95218

**Price:** 29.00 € - 59.00 €Price range: 29.00 € through 59.00 €



### **CARAMELO REGULAR**

Sex Regular

**Genotype** 70% Sativa - 30% Indica

**THC** 24,2%

Lineage Lavender x Lavender
Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

**Life Cycle** 60 days

Yield 500 g/m2 Indoor / +900 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests Medium
Taste Sweet fruit

Smell Very High

**Effect** Energetic, very durable

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 45686

**Price:** 29.00 € - 59.00 €Price range: 29.00 € through 59.00 €

## **DELICIOUS CANDY REGULAR**

Sex Regular

**Genotype** 20% Sativa - 80% Indica

**THC** 22,4%

Lineage Caramelo x UK Cheese
Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

**Life Cycle** 55 to 60 days

Yield 550 g/m2 Indoor | up to 1000 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold Very High

**Resistance to pests** High

Taste Sweet

Smell Very High

Effect Narcotic

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 39365

**Price:** 29.00 € - 59.00 €Price range: 29.00 € through 59.00 €





### **MOBY DELICIOUS**

Sex Feminized

Genotype Mainly Sativa

**THC** 26%

**Lineage** Moby Dick x Royal Moby

**Grow method** Indoors/Outdoors

**Life Cycle** 60-70 days

Yield 600 g/m2 Indoor | 1200g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Citric fruit
Smell High
Effect Euphoric

Read More

**SKU:** CSB\_42421

**Price:** 11.00 € - 85.00 €Price range: 11.00 € through 85.00 €

## ×

### **DELICIOUS COOKIES**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 60% Sativa - 40% Indica

**THC** 24%

Lineage GIRL SCOUT COOKIES x WEDDING CAKE x 707 HEADBAND x

**DEATH STAR** 

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 55 to 65 days

Yield 600 g/m2 Indoor | +1500 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High Resistance to pests High

**Taste** earl gray tea, cookies, earthy nuances

Smell High

Effect Euphoric

Read More

**SKU:** CSB 61652

**Price:** 11.00 € - 95.00 €Price range: 11.00 € through 95.00 €



# **DESCOJACK**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 60% Sativa - 40% Indica

**THC** 23%

**Lineage** Unknown Kush x Jack Herer

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 60 to 70 days

Yield 500-600 g/m2 Indoor | +1000g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High
Taste Incensed
Smell High

**Effect** Euphoric

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 92893

**Price:** 10.00 € - 84.00 €Price range: 10.00 € through 84.00 €

#### ×

#### **CHOCOBANG**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 70% Sativa - 30% Indica

**THC** 26%

**Lineage** Appalachian Kush x Chocolope

Euphoric

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 65 to 75 days

Yield 500g/m2 Indoor | +1000 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High
Taste Sweet
Smell High

Read More

**SKU:** CSB 53514

**Effect** 

**Price:** 10.00 € - 84.00 €Price range: 10.00 € through 84.00 €



# **ORIGINAL JUAN HERER**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 70% Sativa - 30% Indica

**THC** 21%

Lineage O.G. KUSH X JACK HERER

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 55 to 65 days

Yield 600 g/m2 Indoor | +1000 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High

Taste Incensed
Smell High
Effect Cerebral

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 81274

**Price:** 8.50 € - 75.00 €Price range: 8.50 € through 75.00 €



#### **CARAMELO**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 70% Sativa - 30% Indica

**THC** 24,2%

Lineage Lavender X Lavender

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

**Life Cycle** 60 days

Yield 450 g/m2 Indoor | +900 g/pl outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests Medium
Taste Sweet fruit

Smell Very High

**Effect** Energetic, very durable

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB\_38354

**Price:** 8.20 € - 75.00 €Price range: 8.20 € through 75.00 €



### **COTTON CANDY KUSH**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 75% Sativa - 25% Indica

**THC** 23%

**Lineage** Lavender x Power Plant

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 60 to 70 days

Yield 600 g/m2 Indoor | +1500 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests High
Taste Incensed
Smell Very High

**Effect** Euphoric

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 69838

**Price:** 8.00 € - 69.00 €Price range: 8.00 € through 69.00 €



#### **CRITICAL SUPER SILVER HAZE**

**Sex** Feminized

**Genotype** 70% Sativa - 30% Indica

**THC** 21%

**Lineage** Critical Mass x Super Silver Haze

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 60 to 70 days

Yield 500 g/m2 Indoor | 900 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests High
Taste Incensed

Smell Medium

Effect Euphoric

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 25777

**Price:** 8.20 € - 79.00 €Price range: 8.20 € through 79.00 €



### **CRITICAL NEVILLE HAZE 2.0**

Sex Feminized

**Genotype** 90% Sativa - 10% Indica

**THC** 23,5%

**Lineage** Critical Mass x Neville Haze

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 60 to 70 days

Yield 500 g/m2 Indoor | 1000 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests Medium
Taste Incensed
Smell Medium

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 62652

**Effect** 

**Price:** 8.20 € - 79.00 €Price range: 8.20 € through 79.00 €

Euphoric



## **CRITICAL JACK HERER**

Sex Feminized

**Genotype** 80% Sativa - 20% Indica

**THC** 21%

**Lineage** Critical Mass x Jack Herer

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 60 to 70 days

Yield 500 g/m2 Indoor | 900 g/pl Outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests Medium
Taste Incensed
Smell High

Read More

**SKU:** CSB 98997

**Effect** 

**Price:** 8.50 € - 81.00 €Price range: 8.50 € through 81.00 €

Cerebral



# JÄGG KUSH

**Sex** Feminized Auto

**Genotype** 60% Sativa - 40% Indica

**THC** 25%

**Lineage** Warlock x Jaggen clon seleccionado de jack flash

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 60 to 70 days

Yield 600 g/m2 Indoor | +1000 g/pl Outdoor

**Resistance to mold** High **Resistance to pests** High

Taste Citric fruit
Smell High
Effect Cerebral

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 32158

**Price:** 8.00 € - 75.00 €Price range: 8.00 € through 75.00 €

#### ×

### **COTTON CANDY KUSH - EARLY VERSION**

**Sex** Feminised

**Genotype** 65% Sativa - 25% Indica - 10% Ruderalis

**THC** 23%

**Lineage** Lavender x Power Plant x Ruderalis

**Grow method** Indoor/outdoor

**Flowering time** 45 days / early september

Yield +600 g/m2 indoor. Up to +1500g/plant outdoor

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests High
Medical value Medium
Taste Citric fruit
Smell Very High

**Effect** Euphoric

**Read More** 

**SKU:** CSB 28991

**Price:** 9.00 € - 83.00 €Price range: 9.00 € through 83.00 €



### **ELEVEN ROSES AUTO**

**Sex** Feminised

**Genotype** 30% Sativa - 60% Indica - 10% Ruderalis

**THC** 22%

**Lineage** Sugar Black Rose x Bay11

**Grow method** Indoors/Outdoors

**Life Cycle** 60-70 days

Yield 500-550 gr/m2 indoors / 150-200gr/plant outdoors

Resistance to mold Very High
Resistance to pests Very High
Taste Sweet fruit

Smell Very High
Effect Euphoric

Read More

**SKU:** CSB\_29753

**Price:** 10.00 € - 84.00 €Price range: 10.00 € through 84.00 €

# ×

### **DELICIOUS COOKIES AUTO**

**Sex** Feminised

**Genotype** 60% Sativa - 30% Indica - 10% Ruderalis

**THC** 21%

Girls Scout Cookies x Wedding Cake x 707 Headband x

Death Star x Ruderalis

**Grow method** Indoors/Outdoors

Life Cycle 70 days

Yield 500-550 gr/m2 indoors / 150-160gr/plant outdoors

Resistance to mold Medium
Resistance to pests High

**Taste** Earl Grey and cookies, with earthy overtones

Smell High

Effect Euphoric

Read More

**SKU:** CSB 95622

**Price:** 8.00 € - 68.00 €Price range: 8.00 € through 68.00 €



### **NORTHERN LIGHT BLUE AUTO**

**Sex** Feminised

**Genotype** Indica/Sativa Auto

**THC** 18%

**Lineage** Northern Light Blue x Blueberry Auto

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 70 to 75 days

Yield 450-500 gr/m2 indoors. 80-90gr/plant outdoors

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

**Taste** Sweet fruity

**Smell** Fruity

**Effect** Cerebral/relaxing

Read More

**SKU:** CSB 39453

**Price:** 8.00 € - 68.00 €Price range: 8.00 € through 68.00 €

# ×

# **CRITICAL NEVILLE HAZE AUTO**

**Sex** Feminised

**Genotype** Sativa Auto

**THC** 21%

**Lineage** Critical Mass Auto x Neville Haze Auto

Grow method Indoors/Outdoors
Life Cycle 80 to 85 days

Yield 600g/m2 indoors. // 250g per plant outdoors

Resistance to mold High
Resistance to pests High

Taste Metallic, sweet

Odour level High
Effect Euphoric

Read More

**SKU:** CSB 44591

**Price:** 8.00 € - 68.00 €Price range: 8.00 € through 68.00 €

### INDEX

#### Α

Afghan Kush Early Harvest 6 Afghan Kush x Black Domina 2 Amnesia 3 Amnesia Early Harvest 5 Amnesia Ryder 7

#### В

Bay Burger 16 Black Russian 19 Bubba Haze Regular 1

#### C

Caramelo 28
Caramelo - Early version 15
Caramelo Regular 25
Chocobang 27
Cotton Candy Kush 29
Cotton candy kush - Early version 31
Crazy Miss Hyde 8
Critical Jack Herer 30
Critical Neville Haze - Early version 11
Critical Neville Haze 2.0 30
Critical Neville Haze Auto 33
Critical Sensi Star 20
Critical Sensi Star - Early version 13
Critical Super Silver Haze 29

#### D

Delicious Candy 18
Delicious Candy - Early version 14
Delicious Candy Regular 25
DELICIOUS COOKIES 26
Delicious Cookies - Early version 11
Delicious Cookies Auto 32
DESCOJACK 27

### E

El Alquimista 10 Eleven Roses 18 ELEVEN ROSES - Early version 13 Eleven roses Auto 32

#### F

Fruity Chronic Juice 19

#### G

Golosa 17 GOLOSA - Early version 12 Green Love Potion 10

#### Н

Holy Grail 69 9

### J

Jägg Kush 31

#### L

LORD KUSH 17

#### М

Marmalate 21 Marmalate - Early version 14 Marmalate Regular 24 Moby DELICIOUS 26

#### N

Neville Haze Ryder 6 Northern Light Blue 21 Northern Light Blue Auto 33 Northern Light x Big Bud Ryder 7

#### 0

Original Juan Herer 28 Original Juan Herer Regular 24

#### S

Spicy White Devil 8
Star 47 4
Strawberry Blue 4
Strawberry Blue Early Harvest 5
Sugar Black Rose 20
Sugar Black Rose - Early version 15
Sugar Candy 22

#### U

Unknown Kush 22 UNKNOWN KUSH - Early version 12 Unknown Kush Regular 23

#### W

Wild Thailand 1

#### Y

Yumbolt 47 3